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From:

Sent: 05 March 2020 12:32

To: licensing

Subject: Licence Application - Pavilion, Welfare Park, Evanstown, Gilfach Goch, Porth
Dear Sirs,

I would like to formally object to this licence application my reasons are as follows:-

1~ At the moment there is already casual drinking at the premises during the day and evening (With no licence). -
This has resulted in drunk behaviour and even worse people parking and driving home clearly in no fit state. — |
suggest the council monitor what goes on and visits.

2 ~The location is right next to a children’s park | S
I is 2 /ways extremely busy with children and clearly it is no place for drinking and anti-social
behaviour. — Especially with people leaving and driving home it has accident waiting to happen written all over it.

3 — Alive music and recorded music licence from 8.00am to 11.30pm 7 days a week is totally unacceptable and
unnecessary — NN ¢o want music waking me up and going on to that time of night — clearly it

will be heard as there is no proper sound proofing at the premises.

4 — This whole thing has no clear benefits to the community at all, apart from the chosen few being allowed to drink
and party all hours. - There are enough issues in Gilfach already with them being added too.

5 — A significant amount of people that live opposite to the park are very elderly and do not want disturbances from
this licence that will occur.

6m
Cannot Imagine the council responsible other local parks would atiow drinking in the

middle of the child’s playground so | would think that Bridgend council would see common sense and refuse the
licence.

[ sincerely hope that this licence is turned down based on the issues | have raised above.

Yours Faithfully





